
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  098012 Sale Date - 4/15/2009

On page 12 under the Curb Ramp Item the description states curb will be paid for seperately but there is no bid item.  Will you 
add the bid items for Type 6 Curb and Type 2 Curb & Gutter?

Question Submitted: 10/14/2008

There is no curb replacement.  All curb removal (both curb & gutter and curb)  will be replaced as part of the curb 

ramp item, either Type A1 or A2.  No addendum required.

1Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.



Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  090149 Sale Date - 3/11/2009

Does the Dept. have pavement cores for this project?  If so can they be made available.   

Question Submitted: 1/15/2009

No cores were taken for this project.

1Question Number:

Ref.#19 Manhole Frame & Cover, Are there any details for this item?  Is adjusting the casting incidental to this item or are we 
paid seperatley for this?  The plan notes on pg. 4 incicate plan sheets will be provided at the pre-construction meeting, can these 

  plan sheets be made available prior to bidding.  What will be required for this item?Ref.#22 Pavement Repair, misc.  Since 
we are milling the existing asphalt down to existing concrete all of these repairs will be done in concrete pavement.  Is the intent 

  to repair transverse / longitudinal joints or slabs 4" in depth?  If it is joint repair what width will be done 4' or 2'?  Please 
respond by addendum if any response is made since pre-bid questions are not part of the contract documents.

Question Submitted: 1/15/2009

        A1) No A2) Incidental to the work--it is a new casting that should be placed to finished grade. A3) Locations will 

    be provided at the pre-con. A4)Remove old castings and install new castings at locations identified in the plans.  
    

A5)  There will be some repairs in the concrete section, some in the asphalt section.  Repair of the concrete 

    pavement exposed will be Item 253 Pavement Repair, As Per Plan. A6) Repair of the concrete pavement exposed 

    will be Item 253 Pavement Repair, As Per Plan. A7)  There are no joint repairs set up for this project.  Item 253 

    Pavement Repair, As Per Plan may repair some areas where there are joints.  

2Question Number:

The majority of intersections on RT 58 has curb and gutter with asphalt over lay. Do we bid Ref.# 2 Curb Removed as just 
removing the curb from the curb and gutter or will they be a Curb and Gutter Removed item added? 

Question Submitted: 1/15/2009 3Question Number:

Bid item 40 Transverse line 583 ft needs to be increased per sheet 18 of the plans.  The proposal quantity does not include the 
yellow transverse quantity of 93 feet.  The correct quantity should be 676 feet.

Question Submitted: 1/15/2009 4Question Number:

Plan sheet 12 shows that the Sr58/rr crossing & SR 58/Stone path intersection will receive curb ramps A1 or A2, plan sheet 12B 
shows them as truncated domes which is correct?

Question Submitted: 1/15/2009 5Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


